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Presenter(s):

D Recognition

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

m Action ltems

Presenters(s): 101 Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Veronica Rodriguez, Juan Seguin Elementary Principal
Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action on the approval to accept a donation of $10,000 for Juan
Seguin Elementary students for winning the National Prodigy Math Winner Gold Tier
Division. The prize money will be used for technology at the campus, and the students will
receive a trophy and Prodigy merchandise.

Funding source: ldentifv the source of funds if anv are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Juan N. Seguin

Memo

To: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent
From: Mrs. Veronica Rodriguez, Principal Ll s
cc: Mr. John Cox, Assistant Superintendent

Date: July 30, 2025

Re: August Agenda Item

In late May the students of Juan N. Seguin Elementary, gained interest in playing Prodigy Math
Program on the Clever Platform. The students were not only competing against each other,
they also started passing math objective levels, which qualified the students in a National
Contest that Prodigy Math was holding. Juan N. Seguin won the contest and earned the
recognition of being the National Prodigy Math Winners Gold Tier Division. The students won a
$10,000 prize to be used for technology at their campus, a trophy, and Prodigy merchandise.
Mrs. Veronica Rodriguez is so very proud of her students and staff in winning a national contest
beating hundreds of schools across the nation.
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Mr. Johnéx, Assistant Superintendent



